OGC OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

October 21, 2003 5850-4100/4800-59070-20
OGC -03280

Sara Whelen, C.E.T.

NE BC Exploitation Department
Devon Canada Corporation
1600, 324 - 8" Avenue SW
Calgary AB T2P 275

Dear Ms. Whelen:

RE: APPROVAL FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
HOME ET AL MARTIN d-95-E/94-H-6; WA# 8907

The Commission has reviewed your application dated October 16, 2003 for approval-to commingle gas
production from the Baldonnel and Halfway zones encountered in the subject well.

The Commission has designated the gas pools under application to be the Martin — Halfway “A” and
Baldonnel “E”.

Both are mature pools producing sweet gas. Other wells have been previously approved to commingle
production from these same pools, increasing the productive life of the wells, thereby increasing
recoverable reserves. Your application requests interim approval to commingle production, however the
OGC has sufficient information to issue a final approval.

We wish to advise you that your application to commingle production from these zones is hereby granted
approval, under the authority of Section 41 of the Drilling and Production Regulation, subject to the
following conditions:

1. Production from the Baldonnel (1174.0 — 1181.0 mKB) and Halfway (1289.5 — 1292.5 mKB)
formations may be commingled.

2. Gas production should be allocated on the Ministry of Provincial Revenue BC S-1 and BC S-2 forms
on the basis of Baldonnel 50 % and Halfway 50%. The allocation factors may be amended to reflect
results of any future tests,

3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate through a change in circumnstances.
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